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April 17, 2023 

M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D. 
President 

FROM: Lei Wang, Ed.D.                                                                                                                             
Vice President for Institutional Effectiveness 

   

SUBJECT: Review of the Tallahassee Community College Mission Statement 

 

 
Item Description 
Tallahassee Community College is accredited by the Southern Association of Colleges and 
Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC), which requires the Board of Trustees to 
periodically review and reaffirm the College's mission. This item proposes that the Board of 
Trustees review and reaffirm the College's current mission statement. 
 
Overview and Background 
During the spring of 2019, Tallahassee Community College's Board of Trustees conducted a 
Strategic Planning session to update the institution's strategic plan and define its strategic 
directions and priorities. As part of this process, the Board reviewed and reaffirmed the 
college's mission statement, which is to "provide a learning environment that prepares 
students for success in a global economy by offering higher education pathways, workforce 
opportunities, and civic engagement." 
 
Funding/ Financial Implications  
There are no funding/financial implications. 
 
Past Actions by the Board 
In 2019, the Board conducted a review of the mission statement. 
 
Recommended Action 
Approve the mission statement as presented. 

 


